Additional Information
30-025-00719

Confirmation of Rig Release
Date



Received by OCD: 4/23/2025 11:47:29 AM Page 2 of 5

Joe Tarver ‘
%
From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Joe Tarver

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: Well 30-015-00719: Injection commencement date?
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Good Afternoon, Mr Tarver
NMOCD is reviewing your recently submitted C-103 and C-105 forms, and we wish to clarify the following:
* Canyou please confirm the date of injection commencement for this well?

a. The C-103 form lists a date of 2-23-2022. However, the Rig was not released until 3-07-2022 (Refer
to the snapshot for reference).

Snapshot from C-103 indicating injection commenced on 2-23-2022

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: i SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK []  PLUG AND ABANDON [ | REMEDIAL WORK [J ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [] CHANGE PLANS 07 { COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A ]
PULLORALTERCASING [ MULTIPLECOMPL  [J | CASING/CEMENT JOB (i}
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [ !
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM [ !
OTHER: g grmm: Re-Entry

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state ali pertinent details, and give pertiment dates, Tnoluding oo o

of siarting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15,;1.'14 Nuaﬁzm Multiple Cmﬁkﬁu:: mmw e
proposed completion or recompletion.

This well was completed as an injector by order # PMX-305 Dated November 4% 2021

Rig Released 3/07/2022

Completion Date 3/10/2022

Perforated intervals 418°- 423°, 428° - 433" 436" - 441", 449 * - 450"

Acidized with 1000 galions

Tubing 2 3/8 (plastic coated)

AD-1 Packer set @336’

Casing Pressure Tested and Witnessed by OCD

Injection commenced 02-23-2022
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i) Bt By

Regards Wyw ’P

Tony Harris

Petroleum Specialist 7l<( M ﬂ W 9’:1’5/‘f

Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.
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Released to Imaging: 4/23/2025 11:49:10 AM
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Brad State #6 (Formally RiverWolf Unit no. 5)

APl 30-015-00719
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Sante Fe Main Office = COMMENTS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 454843
one: (505) 629-6116
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
COMMENTS
Operator: OGRID:
TARCO ENERGY, LC 279579
3805 109th Street Action Number:
Lubbock, TX 79423 454843
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
COMMENTS
Created By Comment Comment
Date
anthony.harris | Additional information to confirm rig release date and updated wellbore diagram 4/23/2025
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information i Acti 454843
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oniine Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
TARCO ENERGY, LC 279579
3805 109th Street Action Number:
Lubbock, TX 79423 454843
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
anthony.harris [ None 4/23/2025
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